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"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

"Klassen, Mike" <Mike.Klassen@vancouver.ca>
11/18/2024 5:30:49 PM
RE: Extreme weather forecast

Thanks for the question, Mike.

The VEMA team is tracking this issue closely and is in contact with their counterparts at the Province. At this time, western Vancouver Island is the area considered to be at
most risk from this weather system. The forecasted impact for Vancouver is expected to be largely typical for a fall storm event.

Winds are expected to peak tomorrow afternoon, continuing overnight. Forecast wind speeds for Vancouver are in the range of 60-70 km/h. Given tide levels and depending on
wind direction, there is a moderate risk of coasting flooding.

VEMA is coordinating with our operational teams in Engineering, Parks, 311 and Communications regarding our response and we will provide further updates for Council with
any developments tomorrow.

Best,
Paul

From: Klassen, Mike <Mike.Klassen@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 4:55 PM

To: Mochrie, Paul <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

Cc: Pontikis, Maria <Maria.Pontikis@vancouver.ca>; Direct to Mayor and Council - DL
Subject: Extreme weather forecast

Hi Paul. The forecast starting late Tuesday shows potential for very high winds and possible atmospheric river conditions. | gather Hydro outages are also expected. Do we have
a bulletin ready for the public? Further, can you please let us know if our teams are taking measures to prepare the possibility of extreme weather this week?

Thank you.

Mike Klassen (he/him)

Councillor - City of Vancouver

453 W. 12th Avenue, Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4
604-873-7240 | Mike Klassen@vancouver.ca
Links: https://about.me/mikeklassen

Assistant
Maria Rojas (she/her)
604.871.6714 | maria.rojas@vancouver.ca

I am humbly thankful that | live and work on the territories of the x*maBk+sysam (Musqueam), Skwx\u817 _wu7mesh (Squamish) and sslilwata?t / selilwitulh (Tsleil-
Waututh) Nations.
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